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MEMORANDUM
March 19, 2025
To: All State Agencies
From: Nevada State Purchasing Division, Department of Administration
Subject: Temporary Medical Services Provider Update

The Nevada State Purchasing Division is pleased to announce the award of a new vendor for Temporary Medical Staffing
Solutions, MHM Solutions LLC will be providing temporary medical staffing services. The contract is effective February
11, 2025 through February 28, 2029. MHM Solutions replaces the previous vendor and agency staff may work with
MHM Solutions to ensure current temporary placements have been transitioned to the new provider. Agency personnel
can begin to verify the transition of current resource placements with the new provider or begin new recruitment to
replace the temporary staff that are unable to move forward under the new contract.

The new contract includes an agency recruitment fee of 35% and the contractor recruitment fee of 38% for agency
personnel to consider when requesting staffing. The previous vendor is providing MHM Solutions LLC with a list of
all contractors currently placed including their staffing assignments, current role, rate of hourly pay, and contract
information.

Information on the new contract can be found in nevadaepro.com under the statewide contract 99SWC-NV24-24229
MHM Solutions, Inc. For additional questions please contact Teri Becker (tbecker@admin.nv.gov) or Jennifer Thomas
(Jjennthomas@admin.nv.gov)

State agencies are now able to work directly with MHM Solutions for temporary staff placements and recruitment.

Current Contract Previous Contract
MHM Solutions Inc. Reliable Health Care Services of Southern
21251 Ridgetop Circle, Suite 150 Nevada, Inc
Sterling, VA 20166 8871 W. Flamingo Rd., Ste 104
Las Vegas, NV 89147
Contact:
Anthony Zehring Contact:
tzehring@mhm-services.com Tan Nyguen
775-450-6700 t.nguyen@reliablehc.com
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